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L S L e
From: Lindsey Manfrin
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 3:32 PM
To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett
Cc: Justin Hogue; Carolina Rook
Subject: Board Consideration: Appointments to Local Alcohol and Drug Planning Committee

Hi Mary and Ken,

| am requesting appointments and removal of individuals as listed below to the Local Alcohol and Drug Planning
Committee (LADPC). The LADPC voted unanimously to recommend the Board of Commissioners approve the new
membership.

| recommend approval of the following appointments:

e  Appointment of Debbie Brockett for a four-year term, expiring February 1, 2028.
e Appointment of DeAnn Carr for a four-year term, expiring February 1, 2028.

e Appointment of Ross Warner for a four-year term, expiring February 1, 2028.

e Appointment of Sam Elliot for a four-year term, expiring February 1, 2028.

» Removal of Tim Svenson effective 1/24/2024

Carolina/Nicole, please add the following items to the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested agenda language:

“Approval of appointments of Debbie Brockett, DeAnn Carr, Ross Warner and Same Elliot to the Local Alcohol and Drug
Planning Committee for four-year terms expiring on February 1, 2028.”

“Removal of Tim Svenson from the Local Alcohol and Drug Planning Committee effective 1/24/24.”

Thank you,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yamhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis 5t McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 |manfrinl@co.yamhill.or.us

Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)
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